[bookmark: _Toc381800484][bookmark: _Toc384021333][bookmark: _Toc411237935][bookmark: _GoBack]Appendix 1: Signature and Waiver
15RFP-CS002  


SAP Maintenance and Support,
Information Services Branch





Issue Date:  February 9, 2015 	                               Closing Date/Time:  March 24, 2015, 14:00 (MST)


Respondent Information

Legal name of respondent:  C CUBED Data Integrators
	    
Address:   3 Wood Willow Close SW Calgary AB T2W 4H1  Should we use your address?? As it is a PO Box

Contact: Carla Cook  Phone:403-978-9099  E-mail: carla.cook@ccubeddi.com


This form shall be included as part of your response. 
The Respondent hereby acknowledges that prior to submitting a response for this quote, the Respondent has reviewed and agreed to all of the terms and conditions set out in this RFP.
The Respondent also consents, and has obtained written consent, of any individuals identified in the quote submission, to the collection and use of the information in the submission, by the AER and/or individuals and providing services to the AER, to enable it to evaluate the quote.
By signing this form, the undersigned confirms they have the full authority to represent the Respondent in all matters relating to the RFP, and confirm that the Respondent agrees to be bound by all the Terms and Conditions.
Acknowledgement of Addenda Received (if Applicable)
The Respondent hereby acknowledges receipt of the following addenda and has modified their bid accordingly.  Check all that apply:
      Addendum #1             Addendum #2             Addendum #3            Other: _________________________

                                                                                                                           		_________   ______
 Authorized Signature                           Name			Date     
[bookmark: _Toc411237936][bookmark: _Toc383175514]
Appendix 2: Respondent Profile

Respondents are welcome to use the electronic copy of this appendix that is included with the RFP on APC.

	Company Information

	Company legal name
	C CUBED Data Integrators

	Length of time in business
	8 years

	Number of customers in North America
	6

	Number of customers in Canada 
	6

	Number of customers in Calgary
	6

	Number of employees in North America
	2

	Number of employees in Canada
	2

	Mergers or acquisitions in the last 5 years
	1

	Key solution and/or technology partners
	None

	SAP Certified – Yes or No
	No

	If SAP Certified – Certification Date
	




	Revenue by Source (Cdn $) 

	
	2012
	2013
	2014

	Professional Services
	$347,178
	$354,601
	$1,779,526

	Training
	
	
	

	Maintenance
	
	
	

	Other
	
	
	



Please indicate if you would like the AER to hold the above information, Revenue by Source (Cdn$), in confidence:   YES__X_    NO___

	 Business Experience

	How many years of business experience providing outsourced SAP application support for clients?
	None

	How many clients are you currently providing outsourced SAP application support to?
	None

	How many clients are you currently providing outsourced SAP application support to in Alberta?
	None

	How many clients are you currently providing outsourced SAP application support to in Calgary?
	None

	What other types of support services do you provide for clients today?
	SAP Data Services, Information Steward and MDG implementation.
Unstructured data management
Data migration services

	Do you provide SAP infrustructure and application hosting services?
	No

	What portion of your organization’s business is related to SAP support for clients?  
	None

	What is your average tenure for your outsourced SAP application support clients? 
	0




	Client Support

	Describe the support model included in your standard or typical support agreement.
	N/A

	Where is your call center located?
	N/A

	What are the hours of operation of the call center?
	N/A

	How many support staff are located there?
	N/A

	What is the average response time for a typical inquiry?
	N/A

	Describe your change management methodology.
	N/A

	What is the escalation process for non-routine items?
	N/A

	Where will your Client Service Manager be located?
	Calgary

	Where is your support team located?
	N/A




	Training 

	What types of SAP training courses do you offer?
	N/A

	How often are the courses offered?
	N/A

	Where are courses typically offered?
	N/A

	Do you offer online courses?
	N/A
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Appendix 3: Roles and Responsibilities Matrix

	Item #
	
	
	
	
	AER
	Res-pondent
	Included in Pro-posal
	Comments

	1
	Relationship Management
	
	
	
	

	1.1
	
	Project Management
	
	
	
	

	1.1.1
	
	
	Demand Management
	X
	
	
	

	1.1.3
	
	
	Project Management of support services
	
	X
	
	

	1.1.4
	
	
	Management of small value added projects
	
	X
	
	

	1.2
	
	Integration Management
	
	
	
	

	1.2.1
	
	
	Demand Management
	X
	
	
	

	1.2.2
	
	
	Technical Change Management
	X
	
	
	

	1.2.3
	
	
	Process Issue Management
	
	X
	
	

	1.3
	
	Business Support
	
	
	
	

	1.3.1
	
	
	Business Subject Matter Experts
	X
	
	
	

	1.3.2
	
	
	Process / Training and First Line Support
	X
	
	
	

	1.3.3
	
	
	Process Issues and Documentation
	X
	
	
	

	1.3.4
	
	
	New Requirements
	X
	
	
	

	1.3.5
	
	
	Business Strategy and Vision
	X
	
	
	

	1.4
	
	Training and Organization Change Management
	
	
	
	

	1.4.1
	
	
	End User Training
	X
	
	
	

	1.4.2
	
	
	Organizational Change Management
	X
	
	
	

	2
	SAP Support
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2.1
	
	Supported SAP Modules (FI, CO, S&D, MM)
	
	
	
	

	2.1.1
	
	
	Batch Job Monitoring
	
	X
	
	

	2.1.2
	
	
	Support Package Testing
	
	X
	
	

	2.1.3
	
	
	Issue Troubleshooting and Resolution
	
	X
	
	

	2.1.4
	
	
	Configuration
	X
	X
	
	

	2.1.5
	
	
	Development Requirements & Specs
	
	X
	
	

	2.1.6
	
	
	Unit and Integration testing
	
	X
	
	

	2.1.7
	
	
	Acceptance testing
	X
	
	
	

	2.1.8
	
	
	Period end support
	
	X
	
	

	2.1.9
	
	
	Interface support
	X
	X
	
	

	2.1.10
	
	
	Master data maintenance
	X
	
	
	

	2.1.11
	
	
	Master data transports
	
	X
	
	

	2.1.12
	
	
	Training and documentation on changes
	
	X
	
	

	2.5
	
	SAP ABAP
	
	
	
	
	

	2.5.1
	
	
	Development and Support of custom programs
	
	
	
	

	2.5.1.1
	
	
	
	Reports
	
	X
	
	

	2.5.2.2
	
	
	
	Interfaces
	
	X
	
	

	2.5.2.3
	
	
	
	Conversions
	
	X
	
	

	2.5.2.4
	
	
	
	Enhancements
	
	X
	
	

	2.5.2.5
	
	
	
	Workflow (not currently in use)
	
	X
	
	

	2.5.2.6
	
	
	
	Forms
	
	X
	
	

	2.5.3
	
	
	Recommendation of criticality of OSS Note
	
	X
	
	

	2.5.3
	
	
	Approval to apply OSS Note
	X
	
	
	

	2.5.3
	
	
	Application of OSS Notes
	X
	X
	
	

	2.5.4
	
	
	Functional & Technical Support
	X
	X
	
	

	2.5.5
	
	
	Batch Job Support
	X
	
	
	

	2.6
	
	SAP Basis
	
	
	
	
	

	2.6.1
	
	
	Installation of Application Software
	X
	
	
	

	2.6.2
	
	
	Application of Support Packages
	X
	
	
	

	2.6.3
	
	
	Moving Transports
	X
	
	
	

	2.6.4
	
	
	Netweaver
	X
	
	
	

	2.6.5
	
	
	System Tuning
	X
	
	
	

	2.6.6
	
	
	System Monitoring and troubleshooting
	X
	
	
	

	2.6.7
	
	
	Batch Job Monitoring
	X
	
	
	

	2.6.8
	
	
	Open OSS Connections
	X
	
	
	

	2.6.9
	
	
	System Level Security
	X
	
	
	

	2.6.10
	
	
	Spool Administration
	X
	
	
	

	2.6.11
	
	
	System Administration
	X
	
	
	

	3
	Security
	
	
	
	
	
	

	3.1
	
	Security Policy
	
	
	
	
	

	3.1.1
	
	
	Application and infrastructure policy requirements
	X
	
	
	

	3.1.2
	
	
	Provide focal point for security related activities
	X
	
	
	

	3.2
	
	Confidential Data
	
	
	
	
	

	3.2.1
	
	
	Identify confidential data
	X
	
	
	

	3.2.2
	
	
	Protect identified confidential data 
	X
	X
	
	

	3.3
	
	Information Security Awareness Training
	
	
	
	

	3.3.1
	
	
	Provide awareness training to AER personnel
	X
	
	
	

	3.3.2
	
	
	Provide awareness training to Proponent personnel
	
	X
	
	

	3.4
	
	Application User/Role Security
	
	
	
	

	3.4.1
	
	
	SAP Profile definition and maintenance
	X
	X
	
	

	3.4.2
	
	
	Assign SAP profile to user
	X
	
	
	

	3.4.3
	
	
	Create, delete, lock, unlock user
	X
	
	
	

	3.4.4
	
	
	Password reset
	X
	
	
	

	3.5
	
	SAP Security
	
	
	
	
	

	3.5.1
	
	
	SAP OSS Id Maintenance
	X
	
	
	

	3.5.2
	
	
	Provide OSS Ids for support
	X
	
	
	

	3.5.3
	
	
	Provide OS security level for servers
	X
	
	
	

	3.5.4
	
	
	SAP Admin password (i.e. SAP*)
	X
	
	
	

	3.6
	
	Technical Security
	
	
	
	

	3.6.1
	
	
	use AER defined and industry std controls
	X
	
	
	

	3.6.2
	
	
	File System Security
	X
	
	
	

	3.6.3
	
	
	Operating System Security
	X
	
	
	

	4
	Infrastructure Support
	
	
	
	
	

	4.1
	
	Database
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4.1.1
	
	
	Database monitoring, tuning and backups
	X
	
	
	

	4.1.2
	
	
	Application of database packages
	X
	
	
	

	4.2
	
	Hardware and Operating System
	
	
	
	

	4.2.1
	
	
	Monitoring VM environment
	X
	
	
	

	4.2.2
	
	
	Application of O/S patches
	X
	
	
	

	4.2.3
	
	
	Network Administration
	X
	
	
	

	4.2.4
	
	
	Remote access to ERCB
	X
	
	
	

	4.3
	
	Desktop
	
	
	
	
	
	

	4.3.1
	
	
	Install SAP GUI
	X
	
	
	

	4.3.2
	
	
	SAP login
	X
	
	
	

	4.3.3
	
	
	Printing
	X
	
	
	

	4.3.4
	
	
	Central contact to log SAP calls
	X
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[bookmark: _Toc411237938]Appendix 4: Respondent References 

Respondents must include references of comparable organizations to which you have supplied similar services. Please include at least three (3) references and the type of products/services provided. Respondent may include one AER reference that is not from the Information Services Branch.


	CLIENT REFERENCE #1

	Company Name
	Suncor Energy

	Address
	Box 2844, 150 – 6 Ave SW, Calgary, AB T2P 3E3

	Contact Name 
	Lloyd Hann
	Title
	Manager , Solution Design Manage Data

	Phone Number
	403-296-3743
	email
	lhann@suncor.com

	Client Since (date)
	December 2009

	Description of work that is similar to what is being requested in this RFP.
	Project management, initial support and handover to operations for implementation of SAP MDM (2010).
Implementation, initial support and handover to operations for SAP Data Services (2010 / 2011)
Data migration for SAP ERP integration project (2010 / 2011)
Implementation, initial support and handover to operations for SAP Data Services and Information Steward (2013 / 2015)
Data migration for SAP MDG implementation project




	
	CLIENT REFERENCE #2

	Company Name
	North West Redwater Partnership

	Address
	2800, 140 – 4 Ave SW, Calgary, AB T2P 3N3

	Contact Name 
	Dennis Kalma
	Title
	Senior Advisor – Special Projects

	Phone Number
	403.407.2116
	email
	dkalma@nwrpartnership.com

	Client Since (date)
	2012 at Canadian Pacific Railway 
2014 at NWR

	Description of work that is similar to what is being requested in this RFP.
	Project Management of information management project.  Integration architecture and master data management process design. 



	CLIENT REFERENCE #3

	Company Name
	

	Address
	

	Contact Name 
	
	Title
	

	Phone Number
	
	email
	

	Client Since (date)
	

	Description of work that is similar to what is being requested in this RFP.
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Appendix 5: Pricing

Respondents are encouraged to use this template or must include one in the same format as part of their submission. Respondents can find an electronic copy of this appendix included with this RFP posting on APC.

List flat fee costs for services that are expected to occur on a monthly basis, if any.
	Monthly Fixed Cost

	Ongoing Service
	Total Cost/mth

	Base fee
	

	Delivery Manager
	$11,250

	On-site application support
	$11,250

	Service resource / role
	

	Other
	

	Total fixed monthly cost
	$22,500




List rates for non-project related costs that are expected to occur on a monthly basis, if any.
	Monthly Variable Costs

	Ongoing Service
	Hours/mth
	Cost/hr
	Total Cost/mth

	Service resource / role
	
	
	

	Service resource / role
	
	
	

	Service resource / role
	
	
	

	Service resource / role
	
	
	

	Travel / Expenses
	
	
	

	Other
	
	
	

	Total variable monthly cost
	
	
	




List costs for the one time transition that is planned for the scheduled transition period.
	One time Transition Costs

	Service
	Total Cost

	Base fee
	

	Service resource / role
	

	Service resource / role
	

	Service resource / role
	

	Other
	

	Total Transition cost
	



List rates for project resources that can work on development and customization projects on a time and materials basis.
	Monthly Variable Project Costs

	Ongoing Service
	Hours/mth
	Cost/hr
	Total Cost/mth

	Service resource / role
	
	
	

	Service resource / role
	
	
	

	Service resource / role
	
	
	

	Service resource / role
	
	
	

	Travel / Expenses
	
	
	

	Other
	
	
	

	Total variable monthly project cost
	
	
	



Pricing will be quantified using the following pricing formula: 

Lowest priced Proposal / Proposed price x Weight = Score

The AER reserves the right to quantify average pricing based on price of services only, total price or other average price measurements.

	Payment Terms

	
PAYMENT TERMS              


                                                      NET
	
CASH DISCOUNT OF           

                               
                                                    %
	IF PAID IN


                                                               DAYS

	Discounts will be considered if deemed in the best interests of the AER. Discount may be given up to 3% weighting.



	Assumptions (if applicable): Please note any assumptions

	


During the term of any contract the AER may, at its discretion, seek Electronic commerce and payment alternatives.
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